ABSTRACT
WA-1-249 Late 19th Century
Schnebly Farm

" Maugansville - State Line Vicinity

private

This turn of the century neo~colonial farmhouse
reflects a type of building popular throughout the east~-
ern United States during the late 19th and early 20th
centuries. Patterned after the 18th century Georgian
houses, this building has a formal exterior arrangement
and a hipped roof. Its design is eclectic, however, in
{its use of gothic dormers. The barn and outbuildings
appear to be contemporary with the house.

This property was known as the "Schnebly Farm" which
was owned during the mid 18th century by Henry Snivaly (Schne~
bly).




Copy 11

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

2202350604
WA-1-249
District 13
Map 10
Parcel 66

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TINAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON
“"Schnebly Farm"

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
Maugansville Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Maugansville X vicnity o Maugansville-State Line
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Washington
[N CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC Xoccuriep X AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S} X privaTe __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE . PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
¥ —OBJECT __INPROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
: . Xno __MILITARY __OTHER
EJOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Ira H. Eby Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

Route # 8, Box 199

CITY. TOWN

sTATE, z1p code

‘ Hagerstown —__ VICINITY OF Maryland 21740
IFILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 255
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 5
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.  Yaghington County Court House
STREET & NUMBER
West Washington Street
CITY. TOWN STATE
Hagerstown and

TIREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




WA “T-L17

DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
g_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED x_ORiGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS x_ALTERED < 502 —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This neo-colonial brick farmhouse, its barn and outbuildings are located on the west side
of Maugansville Road about one half mile south of the Mason-Dixon Line in Washington County,
Maryland.

The two and one half story, five bay house rests on low stone foundations on level ground -
and faces east. It has a hipped roof which rises to a short ridge trimmed with a row of
scalloped metal work.

Windows and doors appear to be grouped evenly in the walls. They have single pane double
hung sashes. Set in the east slope of the roof are three dormers with steeply pitched
gables. The windows in the dormers have single pane lower sashes topped with pointed arched
windows with curved muntins.

The main entrance is located in the ceater bay of the front elevation. Held within paneled
jambs are the door and a three light transom. A porch supported by round doric pillars
extends across the front elevation. Centered in the second story at the front elevation is
a door opening onto the porch roof. It is topped with a semi-circular fan light.

The roof of the house is sheathed with slate, having decorative bands laid in an imbrica. .
Pattern. Eaves at the front elevation are finished with a course of modillions. Twin brick
chimneys rise from inside the south end wall.

Until recently a one story dependency was located south of the main block.

Behind the house is a large frame bank barn which faces south. Its end walls are pierced
with louvered ventilators with pointed architraves. Various other outbuildings are located
nearby.

The structures are in excellent condition and stand on a farm containing 97 acres.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

" STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This turn of the century neo-colonial farmhouse reflects a type of building popular through-
out the eastern United States during the late 19th and early 20th centuries. Patterned after
the 18th century Georgian houses, this building has a formal exterior arrangement and a
hipped roof. Its design is eclectic, however, in its use of gothic dormers. The barn and
outbuildings appear to be contemporary with the house.

This property was known as the "Schnebly Farm" which was owned during the mid 18th century
by Henry Snively (Schnebly). During the late 19th century, the farm was acquired by Cora
A, Telsher who in 1890 married Edward A. Fleming. After Cora Fleming's death, the farm was

d in 1914 to Jonas Eshleman for $18,000. (144/620). In 1950, the heirs of Jonas Eshleman
sui1d the farm to its present owners.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 97 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE ' '  COUNTY
STATE ' - ~ COUNTY -
FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Paula Stoner Dickey, Consultant

ORGANIZATION DATE

Washington County Historical Sites Survey February 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

County Office Building, 33 West Washington Street 791-3065
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Hagerstown Maryland 21740

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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WA-1-249
Schnebly Farm
From north







WA-1-249
Schnebly Farm
From west







WA-1-249
Schnebly Farm
From southeast
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